

FAX

TO: Carl Huie Phone 202-418-1430 Fax 202-418-1918 1 of 1 3/21/96

FROM: John Balko 315-456-1864 315-456-0288

SUBJECT: Reference File Number 5186-EX-PL-96, Request for license for communications associated with radar product development at Syracuse, NY

REFERENCE: Telephone call Carl Huie and John Balko 3/15/96.

The subject request was discussed in the referenced telephone call and should be amended as follows:

Frequency - One channel in each of three bands: 32 - 33, 40 - 42, and 49.6 - 50 MHz

Maximum RF output power at Transmitter terminals: 60 watts

Maximum effective radiated power: 15 watts peak

No other changes are required.

**Info copies to: Claude Wells Fax 410-682-0300
Brian Budwey Fax 315-456-2784**

del G. Ex. mo

W. 68 (Zsm)

0 Cdk Gmf

32-33

2-33
(only) 32.45 mHz
vx 30 KCPSE

32.2
prop my theory

propose any other form

40-42
(40.1 + 41.95)
d

249.6-50

9.6-104
104
49.67
HOK

49.9